From: Thomas Long
Sent:  5/27/2010 1:47:43 PM

To: Littencker, Randall (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RJL9)

mcampbell@sfwater.org (mcampbell@sfwater.org); Fitch, Julie A.

Ce: (julie fitch@cpuc.ca.gov); frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov (frank lindh@cpuc.ca.gov);
paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Horner, Trina
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); Hartman, Sanford
(Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SLHb); Roscow, Steve
(steve.roscow(@cpuc.ca.gov); rasmith@sfwater.org (rasmith@sfwater.org)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Details re CCA Service Agreement

Terrific! I'll call you, Randy, to work
out the signature arrangements.

On behalf of CCSF, thank you again to

Frank and Steve and everyone else at the CPUC who assisted with these negotiations.

We know you have numerous other competing demands, and we really
appreciate your time and effort.

Tom

Tom Long

Deputy City Attorney

Office of City Attorney Dennis J. Herrera

City Hall, Room 234

San Francisco, CA 94102

Tel: (415) 554-6548

Fax: (415) 554-4763

thomas.long@sfgov.org

The information in this email is confidential and protected by the attorney/client

and/or work product privileges. If you received this email inadvertently,
please permanently delete it.

"Litteneker, Randall (Law)"

From: <RJL9@pge.com>

To: "Thomas Long" <Thomas.Long@sfgov.org>
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<frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov>, <mcampbell@sfwater.org>,
Ce: "Roscow, Steve" <steve.roscow@cpuc.ca.gov>, <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov=>,
"Fitch, Julie A" <julie fitch@cpuc.ca.gov>, <rasmith@sfwater.org>,
"Horner, Trina" <TNHc@pge.com>, "Hartman, Sanford
(Law)" <SLHb@pge.com>

) 05/27/2010 01:21 PM
Date:

Subject RE: Details re CCA Service Agreement

Tom and all:

I am happy to report that we have

obtained PG&E management approval of the changes we negotiated. Lels
move forward with execution of the Service Agreement.

Randy

From: Thomas Long [mailto:Thomas.Long@sfgov.org]

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 1:12 PM

To: Litteneker, Randall (Law); Hartman, Sanford (Law)

Cc: frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov; mcampbell@sfwater.org; Roscow, Steve;
paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov; Fitch, Julie A.; rasmith@sfwater.org; Horner,

Trina

Subject: Fw: Details re CCA Service Agreement

Sandy and Randy,

| hate 10 be a pest, but that seems to be a role | have to play with this
Agreement. We still have not heard whether PG&E will approve

the changes we negotiated on Tuesday morning. Please let us know
as soon as possible.

Tom

Tom Long
Deputy City Attorney

Office of City Attorney Dennis J. Herrera
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City Hall, Room 234

San Francisco, CA 94102

Tel: (415) 554-6548

Fax: (415) 554-4763

thomas.long@sfgov.org

The information in this email is confidential and protected by the attorney/client

and/or work product privileges. If you received this email inadvertently,
please permanently delete it.

Thomas Long/CTYATT

From:
"Litteneker, Randall (Law)"
To: <RJL9@pge.com>
Redacted |
Ce: Redacted [mcampbell @s; i ater.org, "Hartman,
Sanford (Law)" <SLHb@pge.com>Redacted
| Redacted rasmith@sfwater.org
05/26/2010 05:25 PM
Date:
RE: Details re CCA Service Agreement
Subject:
Randy-

Attached, for your review, is a final form for the agreement. The
marked changes reflect our edits from yesterday and a couple of typos |
found. Please make sure | have gotten the PG&E contact information
correct in Section 13.1 and Appendix A. Thanks.

Tom
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Tom Long

Deputy City Attorney

Office of City Attorney Dennis J. Herrera

City Hall, Room 234

San Francisco, CA 94102

Tel: (415) 554-6548

Fax: (415) 554-4763

thomas.long@sfgov.org

The information in this email is confidential and protected by the attorney/client

and/or work product privileges. If you received this email inadvertently,
please permanently delete it.

"Litteneker, Randall
(Law)" <RJL9@pge.com>

From:
"Thomas Long" <Thomas.Long@sfgov.org>
To:
Ce: Redacted <mcampbeli@sfwater.org>, <rasmith@sfwater.org>,
Redacted "Hartman, Sanford
(Law)" <SLHb@pge.com>
05/26/2010 04:37 PM
Date:
RE: Details re CCA Service Agreement
Subject:
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Tom: Tomorrow morning, | hope.

We should put together the final form of the Agreement. Should |
do that, or have you gotten that done already?

Thanks. Randy

From: Thomas Long [mailto:Thomas.Long@sfgov.org]

Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 4:34 PM

To: Litteneker, Randall (Law)

:|Redacted |mcampbell@sfwater.org; rasmith@sfwater.org;
Redacted |

Subject: RE: Details re CCA Service Agreement
Thanks, Randy. Do you have an estimate of when we can expect final
word from PG&E?

Tom

Tom Long

Deputy City Attorney

Office of City Attorney Dennis J. Herrera

City Hall, Room 234

San Francisco, CA 94102

Tel: (415) 554-6548

Fax: (415) 554-4763

thomas.long@sfgov.org

The information in this email is confidential and protected by the attorney/client

and/or work product privileges. If you received this email inadvertently,
please permanently delete it.
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"Litteneker, Randall
(Law)" <RJL9@pge.com>

From:
To: "Thomas Long" <Thomas.Long@sfgov.org>
< > < i ater ora>
Ce Redacted
[Redacted |
) 05/26/2010 03:31 PM
Date:

Subject: RE: Details re CCA Service Agreement

Tom: The answers are:

-- Name and title of the person who will be signing for PG&E: Felecia
Lokey, Senior Director, Customer Engagement, 245 Market Street, M/C NBC,
San Francisco, CA 94105

- For section 13.1, your contact name address and fax#: Felecia
Lokey, same address, fax number 415-973-3457

- For Attachment A, your contact information for Sections B and C:
[Redacted  Manager, Customer Care, Service and Sales, 245 Market Street,
M/C N8C, Ban Francisco, CA 84105

Randy

From: Thomas Long [mailto:Thomas.Long@sfgov.org]

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 5:07 PM

To: Litteneker, Randall (Law)
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Cc: mcampbell@sfwater.org; rasmith@sfwater.org

Subject: Details re SA

Randy-

While we're waiting for final approval of today's changes, can we take
care of some housekeeping? Please let me know:

-- Name and title of the person who will be signing for PG&E

-- For section 13.1, your contact name address and fax #

-- For Attachment A, your contact information for Sections B and C.
Thanks.

Tom

Tom Long

Deputy City Attorney

Office of City Attorney Dennis J. Herrera
City Hall, Room 234

San Francisco, CA 94102

Tel: (415) 554-6548

Fax: (415) 554-4763

thomas.long@sfgov.org

The information in this email is confidential and protected by the attorney/client
and/or work product privileges. If you received this email inadvertently,

please permanently delete it.
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